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Jed Margolin

From: "Booher, Darrin L Civ USAF AFMC 88 CG/SCOKI" <Darrin.Booher@WPAFB.AF.MIL>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2010 4:44 AM

Subject: Ref: FOIA request 2010-04185-F ST3

Mr. Margolin,

We received you FOIA request, dated 26 Apr 10, in our office at
Wright-Patterson AFB, OH on 26 Apr 10. The control number assigned to
your request is 2010-04185-F ST3. | am the analyst assigned to your
request, please contact me if you have any questions. In your request
you had requested a Fee Waiver, after consideration from our FOIA
Manager, the following information is supplied:

"There is no contribution to an understanding of the subject by

the general public, but rather a small segment of interested persons.
Requestor doesn't appear to have the capability to, or intention to,
disseminate this information to the general public. Furthermore, there
is no significant contribution to the public if it were widely released.
Therefore, the request for a waiver of fees is denied."

With that, DOD 5400.7/AF Supplement 1, states that a willingness
to pay statement must be included:

Fee Issue: Request must indicate a willingness to pay fees associated
with the processing of your request. As described in DoD Regulation
5400.7/Air Force Supplement, Paragraph C1.4.2. DoD FOIA Program,
"Requestors should indicate a willingness to pay fees associated with
the processing of their request or, in the alternative, why a waiver of
fees may be appropriate." You will be contacted if the cost to provide
the requested document(s) exceeds the amount authorized by you.

There are three fee categories:

1. Commercial: Search and review time is chargeable at $44.00 per hour
and reproduction is chargeable at fifteen cents per page.

2. Educational or Noncommercial Scientific Institution or News Media,

or Union: The first 100 copies are free, additional copies are fifteen
cents per page. No charge for search or review. News media must be
able to justify that they are actively gathering news for an entity that

is organized and operated to publish or broadcast news to the public,
such as a publication contract.

3. All Others: The first 2 hours of search and review time are free.

The remaining search and review time beyond 2 hours is chargeable at
$44.00 per hour. The first 100 pages are free. Reproduction beyond 100
pages is chargeable at fifteen cents per page.

Please respond to this correspondence indicating which fee category is
appropriate for you and the dollar amount that you are willing to pay by
30 Apr 10, if you do not respond by this date, we will consider your
request closed. In some instances (cost to provide requested documents
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exceed $250.00 or the requester has no prior payment history), payment
may be requested before any documents are released to you.

DARRIN BOOHER, CIV, DAF
FOIA Analyst

88 CS/SCOKIF

3810 Communications Blvd.
Wright-Patterson AFB OH 45433
(937) 257-2719

FAX:(937) 522-3096

DSN: 787-2719
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